. ST\'ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA # l L E [D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
* ,COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:
TABETHA FAYE BROWN MAY 18 20 AW 201
Q;(A: ) o MAY 18 Date of Offense: 2/0 i8
ce: it - aucasi Sex: S.C. Code §: 44-53-03785(A)
" £ Q
%OB' Age: QL‘_— CASEEAH GUERRY DIZJ PREE 0 - 3}/
: G . SS# NNy CLERK OF COURT CDR Code # 3009
éddress: - ! BERKELEY COUNTY. SC
ity, State, Zip: Ladson, SC 29456 SENTENCE SHEET :
DL# (il SID# ﬂ? ec.. TS
*CDL Yes OO No 0 CMV Yes [ No O Hazmat Yes ONo O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or & PLEADS

- TO: Poss Meth/Crack

In violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009

& NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT {3 SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS a Mandmory.GPS O §17-2545

- T ’ (CSC w/minor 1® or CSC w/minor 3¢)
Thechargeis: (O As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, B Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The piea is: O Without Negotiations or Rccommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, & Recommendation by the State.
A H .
; E E /. /W/ 102818 Pebra Lifilejohw 14323
Matthew R, San%ssistam Solicitor  SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of days/monthy
and/or to pay a fine of §_~—— ; provided that uporr1

r 0

K| State Department of Corrections

0 County Detention Center,
years

ungcithc Youthful Oﬁender Act not to exceed
e service of days/months/years and or payment

of §

O CONSECUTIVE b sentence on:

;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

|
months/fears ang subject to South Carolina Departmept of Probation, Paro} Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incoNera#d by reference. Wﬁmw '
03, CONCURRENT or ' -

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

pariment of Corrections.

3 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursudnt to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

- Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 162565 gometjg
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

O Ordered PTUP

days/hours Public Sewic?e Empimfw 1 202 {
SC Court of Appaals

Obtain GED 0O

wAtiend Voc. Rehab. Gr Job Corp,

May serve W/E beginning

S;Jbstancc Abuse Counseling
Rendom Drug/Alcohol Testing
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of § Beginning

) Paid to Bublic Defender Fund '
. (=
| oma&w‘w

$
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s_ OO
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 29
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_ 150
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S

3% to County (if paid in installments) s S !5-9\6
TOTAL , . o s 2R3.25

Clerk of CourvDeputy Clerk: - VAL E b 50N
COUn;epfm e&mm(jc WINWAYIS

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and siall be collected before any other fees.
Presiding Judge:

Judge Code: AN 2R “'“z . 19, 202
" U P4 .

Sentence Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions. convened October 2018, lhc Grand Jurors of Berkeley
Coum\ pxucnt upon their oath:

Possession of Methamphetamine

The Defendant. Tabetha Faye Brown,.did on or about February 8, 2018, in Berkeley Couhty,
South Carolina. knowingly or intentionally possess Methamphetamine as defined in Section 44-

53-110. All in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrar y to the statute in suc nmc and

Ll ,/_

L VATTHEWRA xf
~ ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

RD o™



MRS/0339653
WITNESSES

Berkeley County Sheriff's Oftice

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

G unm

~ DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-08-02067

T The State of South Carolina

County of Berkeley

2018-02009493

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A0810300156

DATE OF ARREST

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OCTOBER TERM 2018

02/0972018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dute: )

THE STATE.
VS,

"TABETHA FAYE BROWN
" W/FDOB{ .. _

VERDICT

Indictment for

" POSS METH/CRACK

SC Code: § 44-53-0375(A)
CDR Code: 3009




